From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCIEX

Cc: Eilion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: Education Morning Media Summary - Friday, January 12, 2018
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 7:04:01 AM

Hi Veronica,

Here are the clips in case you're still not receiving them, we're looking into that!

Emily

From: Emily.Penner@gov.bc.ca

Sent: January-12-18 7:00 AM

To: Penner, Emily GCPE:EX

Subject: Education Morning Media Summary - Friday, January 12, 2018

Today's News Online - Education Morning Media Summary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Friday, January 12, 2018

Executive Summary

Minister Fleming will make a seismic announcement at Keating Elementary in Central Saanich
at 1 p.m. today

Under Student Achievement, see several good news stories on yesterday’s release of the latest
six-year completion rate data. There is one regional story of district-level information (Prince
George).The rest focus on the provincial-level data.

Minister is quoted:

Rob Fleming: To still have one in seven kids not graduating high school in this day and age, in
the 21st century economy, is really letting down those kids who aren't getting through school
and also costing us enormously on our social and economic potential as a province.

Under Funding and Enrolment, see story out of Delta this morning about trustees' fears that
they could end up with less funding after the funding review:

“The Delta school district could end up on the losing end of the provincial government's new
funding allocation formula.

“That was the big concern conveyed by the Delta board of education this week as it discussed
the province's review that's supposed to ensure stable and predictable funding, something
trustees fear could mean extra money distributed to some districts at the expense of others.
"I'm concerned they may end up redistributing the pot, taking from one group to give to
another. That wouldn't be fair. A district's gain shouldn't be because another has lost funding,"
said trustee Val Windsor. "One example we can point to in Delta is our bussing program and
the difficult decisions we had to make over the loss of that funding."

Under Teacher Quality and Regulation, see continued stories on the Vancouver teacher
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suspended for putting a student in a headlock.
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